From: Weich, Ron (SMO)

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG); Grindler, Gary (OAG)

CC: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Miller, Matthew A (SMO)
Sent: 7/6/2011 4:27:06 PM

Subject: RE: Emailing: Issa 7-6-11

Going out momentarily -- I will send around signed version.

————— Original Message---—-—-
From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)
Sent: Wednesday, July 06,
To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)
Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler,
Subject: RE: Emailing: Issa 7-6-11

2011 4:15 PM

Tracy {(SMO);

Miller,

Matthew A

(SMO) ;

It is gocing with some minor line edits that Ron has asked for and that I'm fine with.

————— Original Message—-——--

Miller,

Miller,

Matthew A

Matthew A

From: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 4:14 PM

To: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Subject: Re: Emailing: Issa 7-6-11

AG clears

————— Original Message —-——-—-

From: Reich, Steven (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2011 03:29 PM

To: Grindler, Gary (OAG)

Cc: Goldberg, Stuart (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO);
Subject: Emailing: Issa 7-6-11

Gary, this is awaiting your clearance. All others have cleared.

(SMO) ;

(SMO) ;

Weich, Ron (SMO)
Weich, Ron (SMO)
Weich, Ron (SMO)
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